

Contatta

savam_7@yahoo.it

www.linkedin.com/in/mariana-stoyanova-b87a7345 (LinkedIn)

Competenze principali

GCPs

ICH-GCP

Clinical Research

Languages

Inglese (Professional Working)

bulgaro (Native or Bilingual)

russo (Elementary)

Italiano (Full Professional)

Certifications

CRA certification under the Italian MD 15.11.2011

Mariana Stoyanova

Line Manager, Clinical Operations at IQVIA Italy
Bologna

Riepilogo

Fifteen years of experience in the clinical trial field mainly in oncology and hematology unit.

Strong scientific background, having completed five years Degree in Biological Sciences and two Specializations in: 1. Microbiology and Genetics and 2. Molecular Biology

Esperienza

IQVIA Italia

8 anni 8 mesi

Dedicated Line Manager

novembre 2019 - Present (3 anni 2 mesi)

Milano

Clinical Research Associate at IQVIA

maggio 2014 - aprile 2020 (6 anni)

Chiesi Italia

Project Manager Consultant

marzo 2019 - agosto 2019 (6 mesi)

Parma

Azienda Ospedaliera Sant' Orsola-Malpighi; Centro di ricerca clinica

Clinical Research Manager and Study Coordinator

ottobre 2006 - aprile 2014 (7 anni 7 mesi)

Bologna

Sant'Orsola-Malpighi

Clinical Trial Manager

ottobre 2006 - aprile 2014 (7 anni 7 mesi)

Formazione

Università di Bologna

Five- year degree in Biological Science, Biologia molecolare · (2004 - 2007)

Università di Plovdiv

Biologia, Microbiologia e Genetica · (1992 - 1997)